## DVMS Spartan Boosters Meeting January 17, 2019

**Attendance:** Kim Tobias, Angela Chihoski, Denise Panettone, Pooja Shah, Lisa Cooper, Heather Wessels, Maria Johnsen, Traci Armstrong, Colleen Lal, Vaibhav Shah, Jason Holmes

**Call to Order:** Kim Tobias called the meeting to order at 12:47 p.m.

- 1. Secretary's Report: Denise Panettone reported:
  - November meeting minutes were approved via e-mail. Copy is available for viewing online.
  - In an effort to reduce waste, we will forgo printing out the previous month's meeting minutes at future meetings. Minutes are always e-mailed ahead of time for all to review and then posted online for viewing once approved.
  - A quorum was present and voting can take place.
- 2. Treasurer's Report: Pooja Shah reported:
  - a. Cash on hand is \$25,412.
  - b. We received over \$100 in cash donations during the Fannie May fundraiser.
  - c. The check for Box Tops was received and turned into Karen, who will then reimburse us.
- **3. President's Report:** Kim Tobias reported:
  - We will need to fill the slate for next school year this coming March. Please be thinking about if you would like to stay on or if you have a new role in mind. Brainstormed some ideas for getting involvement from incoming Wilder Waite and transferring Dunlap Middle School families, including messages sent to parents, visiting the school's parent club meetings, etc.
  - Spring social fundraiser meeting will be Friday, February 1<sup>st</sup> at the Olive Garden at noon. Ideas from the meeting will be presented to the group at our next meeting.

## 4. Committee Reports:

- a. Book Fair Madiha could not attend but Amy (librarian) reported that Barnes & Noble Book Fair went really well this year over \$6,000 in sales yielding a \$1,200 gift card for DVMS. Follett Book Fair also did really well with sales over \$5,000 yielding \$750 for the school. There will be another Follett Book Fair in the spring: 4/8 4/12. There is a book donation drive to benefit our school and the district. We'll need to increase the book collections to accommodate the increase in students next year. There may be a need to request funds but will know better next month.
- b. Concessions Heather Wessels reported that there are 9 events left this year.

- c. Staff Appreciation Vaibhav Shah reported that they had a great staff lunch in December. He is starting to plan for Teacher Appreciation Week in May.
- d. Honors Ice Cream Vaibhav has started planning for this as well.
- e. Family Reading Night Franklin Foulger could not attend but Vaibhav reported that he is running the logistics of this event because Franklin is out of town. We will need volunteers.
- f. Hospitality Colleen Lal reported that she has started planning for Science Fair and Winter Dance. She believes they can keep it within the \$150 budget. Suggested to increase the budget for next year due to increase in student enrollment.
- g. Fannie May Maria Johnsen reported that 8<sup>th</sup> graders raised just over \$6,000 for their trip and the rest of the school raised just over \$16,000.
- h. Red Cross Blood Drive Amy Pressler has booked April 30<sup>th</sup> for the school.

## **5. Principal's Report:** Jason Holmes reported:

Upcoming Dates – Sheila Arnold is coming to the high school to perform in February. Requesting \$600 to fund Sheila Arnold coming to Dunlap. DMS will fund the other \$600.

## 6. Appropriations:

Traci Armstrong made a motion to use \$600 to fund Sheila Arnold performances. Seconded by Angela Chihoski. All in attendance approved and the motion passed.

**7. Adjourn:** The meeting was adjourned at 2:12 pm.

\*\*\*Our next meeting is February 21<sup>st</sup> at 12:45 p.m. in the library.\*\*\*